HILL Ewa

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of HENDERSON Ewa

Sent: 10 June 2010 14:51

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] June Update - Neuroinformatics Japan 2010, Positions Available and
Newsletter

Dear UK Node Members

Please note that we have a new e-mail address - uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk
If there is anything you wish to circulate, please send it to that address.

Please take note of the following updates:

* NEUROINFORMATICS 2010 - 30/8-1/9/2010 *
http://neuroinformatics2010.org/
If you are interested in attending please let me know asap!

* INCF - POSITIONS AVAILABLE - Executive Director *
The INCF are recruiting for a new Executive Director - for more information, visit:
http://www.incf.org/about/organization/positions-available

* INCF NEWSLETTER *
The latest INCF Newsletter is now available and contains a report from our recent UK Node Congress
http://incf.org/about/news/newsletters

Kind regards
Ewa Henderson

Ewa Maria Henderson

Institute Administrative Secretary

Support Office - IANC + CISA, Room 2.34

School of Informatics, Informatics Forum, 10 Crichton Street, EDINBURGH EH8 9AB
T +44(0)131 6503100 | E ewa.henderson@ed.ac.uk | W www.inf.ed.ac.uk

Please consider the Environment - do you really need to print this email?



HILL Ewa

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of HENDERSON Ewa
Sent: 23 July 2010 10:14

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] July Update - Competition and SIGs

Attachments: PictureCompetition.pdf

PictureComp
ition.pdf (3 M
Dear UK Node Members

Please note that we have a new e-mail address - uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk
If there is anything you wish to circulate, please send it to that address.

* SPECIAL INTEREST GROUPS (SIGs) *

The Steering Committee of the UK Node of the INCF has been discussing the setting up of Special Interest
Groups (SIGs) to represent the main areas of neuroinformatics. For further info and form, please visit -
http://www.neuroinformatics.org.uk/special-interest-groups-sigs

* INCF PICTURE COMPETITION *

How would you illustrate the intersection between neuroscience and computing? Share your best
neuroinformatics images with the world, and you might win prizes sponsored by Olympus and Frontiers.
Participate in the INCF Image Competition! (Deadline is 1st August)
http://www.incf.org/Events/competitions/image-competition

If you have anything you wish to include in the August update, please do let me know.

Kind regards
Ewa Henderson

Ewa Maria Henderson

UK Neuroinformatics Node Administrator

University of Edinburgh - School of Informatics

10 Crichton Street - Informatics Forum, Room 2.34,

EDINBURGH EH8 9AB

T +44(0)131 6503100 | E ewa.henderson@ed.ac.uk | W www.neuroinformatics.org.uk



HILL Ewa

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of HENDERSON Ewa
Sent: 06 August 2010 14:47

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] August Update - SIGs and Workshops

Importance: High

Dear UK Node Members

August Update - SIGs and Workshops

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

* COLMAN 2010 - From Cortical Microcircuits to Brain-Inspired Computing Hardware *

1-2nd September, Plymouth - Deadline for applicants is 15th August

This workshop aims at exploring novel computing architectures for cognitive systems based on the
microcircuitry of the neocortex.

For further information, visit http://helen.pion.ac.uk/colamn2010/

* Neural Data Analysis: Learning from other Disciplines Workshop *

21-23 September, Newcastle - Deadline for applicants is 10th September

The workshop will be very unusual as they are aiming to bring together scientists from a variety of areas who
analyse complex data, with the aim of exploring whether their methods can be useful in neural data
analyses.

For further information, visit http://www.spiketrain.org/Events.html (need to scroll down)

If you have anything you wish to include in the September update, please do let me know.

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

If you would like to be removed from this list, simply send me an email entitled "Unsubscribe"



HILL Ewa

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of HENDERSON Ewa

Sent: 24 August 2010 13:43

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] August Update - Part Il - SIGs and 2xPositions at Sheffield University

Dear UK Node Members
August Update Part Il - SIGs and 2xPositions at Sheffield University

* SPECIAL INTEREST GROUPS (SIGs) *

Forms are still being accepted!

The Steering Committee of the UK Node of the INCF has been discussing the setting up of Special Interest
Groups (SIGs) to represent the main areas of neuroinformatics. For further info and form, please visit -
http://www.neuroinformatics.org.uk/special-interest-groups-sigs

* JOB OPPORTUNITIES AT SHEFFIELD UNIVERSITY - Department of Automatic Control and Systems Engineering
*

~ Two fully funded PhD studentships -
http://www.shef.ac.uk/postgraduate/research/scholarships/project/jterry.html

~ Research Associate in Computational Neuroscience - http://www.jobs.ac.uk/job/ABM438/research-
associate-in-computational-neuroscience/
For informal enquiries, please email John Terry - j.r.terry@bristol.ac.uk

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

T: +44(0)131 6503100 | E: ewa.henderson@ed.ac.uk | W: www.neuroinformatics.org.uk

If you would like to be removed from this list, simply send me an email entitled "Unsubscribe”



HILL Ewa

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of HENDERSON Ewa

Sent: 28 September 2010 14:58

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] September Update - SIGs, PIERS 2011, BNA and RA vacancy at Hamburg
University

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Node Members

Please find some updates below - if you wish to have anything included in our updates, please send me an
email - ewa.henderson@ed.ac.uk

*NEUROINFORMATICS FOR NEUROSCIENTISTS - UK NODE SYMPOSIUM AT BNA CONFERENCE *

The UK Neuroinformatics Node is pleased to announce that it will be holding a symposium at the BNA
Conference in Harrogate on 20th April 2011 - please put this date in your diary!

Further details will be available shortly.
http://www.neuroinformatics.org.uk/events-and-projects/14-bnaflyer

* SPECIAL INTEREST GROUPS (SIGs) *

Deadline is 8th October 2010!

The Steering Committee of the UK Node of the INCF has been discussing the setting up of Special Interest
Groups (SIGs) to represent the main areas of neuroinformatics. For further info and form, please visit -
http://www.neuroinformatics.org.uk/special-interest-groups-sigs

* PIERS 2011 in Marrakesh Conference *

29th Progress in Electromagnetics Research Symposium (PIERS) to be held on March 20-23, 2011 in
Marrakesh, MOROCCO

http://directevent.net/piers/index.php

*VACANCY FOR RA AT UNIVERSITAT HAMBURG *
For further information, please visit:
http://www.informatik.uni-hamburg.de/WTM/jobs.shtml

Best wishes
Ewa

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

From: uknode-bounces@inf.ed.ac.uk on behalf of uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk
Sent: 16 December 2010 16:06

To: uknode@inf.ed.ac.uk

Subject: [uknode] UK Neuroinformatics Node - December Update
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Node Members

Please find some updates below - if you wish to have anything included in our updates, please send me an
email - ewa.henderson@ed.ac.uk

* UK NODE SYMPOSIUM @ BNA CONFERENCE - Wednesday 20th April 2011

Confirmed speakers so far are, in alphabetical order:

Rafael Bogacz (University of Bristol)

Stephen Eglen (University of Cambridge)

Mike Hull (University of Edinburgh)

Marcus Kaiser (Newcastle University)

Seymour Knowles-Barley (University of Edinburgh)

John Porrill (University of Sheffield)

Steven Smith (University of Oxford)

The committee have been finalising the details of the symposium and hope to have a registration form on
our website soon.

There will definitely be some funding available for travel and accommodation - further details will be give
shortly.

* UK NODE FUNDING FOR WORKSHOPS / SEMINARS

The UK Neuroinformatics Node is able to fund small workshops for the benefit of people working in the UK in
the neuroinformatics area. The funding can be used for the hire of rooms, provision of meals and
accommodation, travel for external speakers, grants to enable students to attend etc. The main condition
is that the event should be open and of benefit to people within the UK. In addition, it is expected that the
organisers will provide a short report of the event to the UK Node.

If you wish to run such an event, please could you send an application to Ewa Maria Henderson
(ewa.henderson@ed.ac.uk) containing details of the event. The application should include:

- Name and contact details of the organiser

- Purpose of the event

- Duration, date(s) and place of the event.

- Outline of the programme

- The sum applied for

- Applications can be made any time.

* VACANCY - RESEARCH FELLOW IN DEPT OF COMPUTING SCIENCE, UNIVERSITY OF SURREY
For further information, visit https://jobs.surrey.ac.uk/index.html - Vacancy Ref. 7895

Hope you all have a lovely Christmas and | wish you all the very best for 2011,

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



